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From: Williams, Lisa
Sent: Friday, March 26,2010 9:06 PM
To: Duba, Sabrina
Cc: Moore, Donna (Marcum)
Subject: FW: RE: Staffing cuts

Importance: High

Attachments: Book5.xls

Last names first

From:Williams, Lisa

Sent: Friday, March 26,2010 4:48 PM

To: Duba, Sabrina
Cc: Moore, Donna (Marcum)

Subject: FW: RE: Staffing cuts

lmportance: High

From: Blanchard, Chris
Sent: Friday, March 26,2010 4:20 PM

To: Williams, Lisa

Subject: FW: RE: Staffing cuts

lmportance: High

From: Duba, Sabrina
Sent: Friday, March 26,2010 4:15 PM
To: Bearse, Charlie; Blanchard, Chris; Boggs, Craig; Cline, John; Edwards, Toby; Ferguson, Jamie;
Hensley, Dave; Jones, John; Kramer, Dave; Poe, Steven; Runyon, David Keith; Salley, Jon; Salyer, Eric;
Ward, Larry; Whitehead, Jason; Williams, Kenny

Cc:Adkins, Chris; Clemens, Mark; Snelling, Mike; Moore, Donna (Marcum)

Subject: RE: Staffing cuts
lmportance: High

By the end of the day send me a list of all members leaving payroll as well as contractors leaving property
stemming from the cuts discussed with MCS this week. Fill out the attached file & return by Spm today.
Please list the members/contractors with last names first.



Member/Contractor Location Postion Contract Company
Young, Thomas Gary UBB Supply man/ dust Mountaineer Labor
Williams, Mike UBB Underground Utility Mountaineer Labor
Gillespie, David UBB Shuttle Car David Stanley
Buzzard, Bob UBB Longwall Shields Mountaineer Labor
Lynch, Sammy UBB Surface Utility Mountaineer Labor
Huffman, Chris UBB Longwall Shields Mountaineer Labor
Scarberry, Chris UBB Dispatcher David Stanley
Adkins, Carl UBB Longwall Shields Mountaineer Labor
Gladwell, Jimmy UBB Longwall Shields David Stanley
Tolliver, Jeremy UBB Move Crew David Stanley
Yarber, Wes UBB Underground Utility Mountaineer Labor
Hapney, Ben UBB Outby Belt David Stanley
Butcher, James UBB Move Crew David Stanley
Honaker, Wes UBB Underground Utility David Stanley
Bennett, Andrew UBB Underground Utility David Stanley
Adkins, Shawn UBB Move Crew David Stanley
Combs, Adam UBB Move Crew David Stanley
Albright, Mark Bee Tree Truck Driver Elite
Musick, Jeff Bee Tree Truck Driver Elite


